

Amy Torres

Qualifications Summary

Accomplished financial and management information systems executive with extensive experience across multiple business environments. Combines strategic expertise with technical and tactical qualifications across a broad spectrum of accounting, finance, and management information disciplines. Skilled at partnering with core business operations and developing highly productive cross-enterprise alliances.

Professional History

Christenson ElectricControllerCEAC Manufacturing and Distribution	ultant, Financial Reporting 2009 – 2011 ltant 2006 – 2007 2004 – 2007 2002 – 2004
	2001 - 2002
e	eneral Manager 1997 – 2001 1995 – 1997 1994 – 1995 1992 – 1994 1985 – 1992 1989 – 1991 1983 – 1989

Accomplishments

- Selected, designed and implemented ERP systems in food processing, steel stud manufacturing, electronics assembly, hardware/software, consumer packaged goods, and railcar repair industries.
- Implemented and streamlined inventory and warehouse processes to support a manufacturing company initiative to reduce inventory \$8M, or 20%, year over year.
- Performed market research, physical search, and financial due diligence on behalf of investors for multiple companies in Alaska, Washington, and Oregon. In addition, prepared term sheets and financing memorandums for same.
- Lead 11 business units dedicated to railcar repair and parts manufacturing in Mexico, Canada and US, reporting in three currencies.
- Developed executive reporting package in Hong Kong dollar, Chinese yuan, and USD, which consolidated a Hong Kong plastics brokerage company and plastics injection molding company in Zhuhai, China, owned by a Puerto Rican meat packing company.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor's Degree in Accounting and Finance, Instituto Tecnologico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey
- Georgetown University, School of Languages and Linguistics
- Fluent Spanish speaker at a professional level